Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 3:17 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM 8hift Summary 7/1/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/1/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No major calls to report

District Information:

350 S Grand Street- Extra patrol and merchant contacts were made to deter crime or any skateboarders.
404 S Figueroa- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.
7" St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.
Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ weliness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

615 S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

3" & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
¢ AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Flores.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)

17



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 12:05 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/01/15 Wednesday

District PM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/01/15
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No noteworthy incidents to report.

District Information:
e 4" & Flower Underpass- All lights are off for filming (REEL Film Co.) Em’s will be following up. The location
remains clear of wellness checks sleeping on location .
e 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was patrolled for trespassing/panhandling activity. No problems to

report.
s 404 S. Figueroa (Westin Bonaventure Hotel)- The property was patrolled for heavy tourist activity for “Event

Anime Con”. Follows up constantly conducted.
e 350S. Grand {California Plaza)- The location was patrolled for Skateboarding/loitering subjects. No major

problems to report.
e  Multiple location checks at Hotels in the district were patrolled for uniform presence. No major problems to

report.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Hernandez C.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Hernandez C.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

10



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 8:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Summary 07/02/2015

District EM Shift Summary

Thursday 07/02 /2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 100 W. 1% (LAPD Head Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
626 Wilshire (Golden Boy)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
o 4"/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.
e 865S. Figueroa (T.W.C)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
e Upper-Grand- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
e 332 S. Broadway (Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
e 500 W. 7th (7-Eleven)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
e 524 5. Flower (McGuire Garden)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.

Miscellaneous Information:
s V.L.R’s were conducted via Ipad
s Station detail conducted by Officer Valle

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 3:12 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/2/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/2/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report

District Information:
s 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrol and merchant contacts were made to deter crime or any skateboarders.

s 404 S Figueroa- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

e 7™ St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

e 6158S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

o 3™ & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Flores.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 03, 2015 3:05 AM

To: DCBID WatchCommanders; L1-DCBID; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 7/2/15

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/02/15
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No Major Calls.

District Information:
e 911 S. Hill {Stocking Frame) - Location was patrolled for any activity. The premises was clear of activity.

e 611 W.6™ (Social Security Bldg.)- The property was clear of any skateboarders/loitering subjects. No major
e 4"/ Flower (Underpass)- Follow up’s were conducted hourly. All overhead lights are operational, no
activity/damages to report.

500 W. 7™ (7- Eleven)- Multiple panhandling activity. All subjects were W/A and escorted out of the area.
6" & Figueroa Off Ramp- Panhandling activity. Zone 2 unit conducted follow ups to deter activity.

5™ & Hill Metro Station- Wellness checks activity. LASD showed extra uniform presence at the location.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Cordova.
e VIR's were conducted by Officer Hernandez.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 04, 2015 12:01 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/03/15 Friday

District PM Shift Summary
Friday 07/03/15
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calis:
No noteworthy incidents to report.

District Information:
e 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was patrolled for trespassing/panhandling activity. No problems to

report.
e 350S. Grand (California Plaza)- The location was patrolled for Skateboarding/loitering subjects. No major

problems to report.
e 9115S. Hill (Stocking Frame)- The business was calm and quiet throughout the night. No major problems to

report.
e  Atapproximately 1800Hrs multiple street closures began from Temple Street to 2™ Street, Main Street to

Grand Street for the “Grand Park 4th of July Block Party” . Multiple follow ups were conducted for uniform

presence.
. 4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is not operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter

crime.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s Station detail was conducted by Officer Hernandez C.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Hernandez C.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

64



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 04, 2015 8:11 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/4/15

District PM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/04/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No Major Calls.

District Information:
e 922 Activity (Hot Dog Vendors) on 7™ St. between Olive and Grand. The subjects were W/A and escorted out of
the area.
e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The lights are still off. No wellness checks sleeping on location.
e 336 S. Hill St. La Cita Club)- Multiple 390 subjects walking out of the club at approximately 0130 hours causing
disturbances. Uniform presence was provided to deter activity.
e All underpasses in District were checked for auto burglaries. No problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information
e  Bike maintenance.

e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)

45



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent;: Saturday, July 04, 2015 2:57 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/4/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/4/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

0920 Hours 417 (A) P.C (Person with a Knife)@7"/Hill Street (Intersection)

We received a call for service in regards to a male White (John Doe) who was in the middle of the intersection
holding a kitchen knife, upon arrival | observed a S/Doe walking east on 7" Street out of district holding the knife in his
right hand. | immediately advised dispatch to notify LAPD, | monitored S/Doe from a safe distance as he kept walking
east on 7" Street in the middle of the street. Moments later LAPD Officer Garcia arrived on scene and detained S/Doe
for an investigation. LAPD advised no further assistance was needed and advised subject would be taken in for booking.

See Tag#l135

District Information:
» 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrol and merchant contacts were made to deter crime or any skateboarders.

* 404 S Figueroa- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

e 7™ St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

¢ Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day. _

e 615S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

e 3" & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Bernal
*  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Bernal.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)

63



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2015 12:06 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/04/15 Saturday

District PM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/04/15
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No noteworthy incidents to report. District was fairly quiet.

District Information:

350 S. Grand {California Plaza)- The location was patrolled for Skateboarding/loitering subjects. No major
problems to report.

911 S. Hill (Stocking Frame)- The business was calm and quiet throughout the night. No major problems to
report.

4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is not operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter
crime,

100 W. 1* (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the
way. No major problems to report.

Figueroa /Flower Streets were patrolled for heavy pedestrian activity coming from the Los Angeles
Convention center(Anime Expo). Follow ups were conducted for any quality of life issues.
7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without
incident.
Grand Hope Park (Block Party Event)- Fireworks show began at approx. 2100Hrs. and concluded at 2140hrs. all
participants then relocated into District in separate directions. Follow ups were conducted no major problems

to report.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
Station detail was conducted by Officer Cano.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Juarez.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

42



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2015 7:59 AM

To: DCBID WatchCommanders; L1-DCBID; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/5/15

District PM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/05/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No Major Calls.

District Information;
e 500 W. 7" St (7-Eleven)- We responded multiple times for panhandling activity. The activity slowed down after
0300 hours.
e 5508S. Hope St. (California Bank & Trust)- Multiple wellness checks have been sleeping on the sidewalk. 0600
hour shift officers responded to clear the sidewalk.
s 234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.
e District underpasses were checked for 925/ auto burglary activity. The underpasses were clear of activity.

Miscellaneous Information
e Bike maintenance.
s VIR's were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)

41



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2015 5:02 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/05/15 Sunday

District AM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/05/15
AM Shift 0800-1700

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
Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was

checked throughout the day.
3™ & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.
707 S. Grand (Coco Laurent) Subject known as “Doc Jordan” was on location panhandling. Subject Jordan

relocated and follow ups were conducted.
500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Multiple subjects were on scene loitering/panhandling. All were warned and advised

relocated without incident.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Trainee Elizalde.
e  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s  VIR's were conducted by Officer Aguayo.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

36



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:00 AM

To: C1-DCBID: L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/05/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Sunday, July 05, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
None to report.

District Information:
o 4™ & Hill Metro and 5™ & Hill Metro were patrolled. Both locations were clear of wellness checks loitering on

location.
e 4™ & Flower Underpass- All lights are working. The location remains clear of weliness checks sleeping on

location.
e 645 W. 9" St. (Ralph’s)- Security is reporting panhandling activity between the hours of 1200-2000 hours.

Follow ups were conducted.
e 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was patrolled for trespassing/panhandling activity. No problems to

report.
e 404 S. Figueroa (Westin Bonaventure Hotel)- The property was clear of any loitering activity. No activity to

advise.
350 S. Grand (California Plaza)- The location was patrolled for Skateboarding/loitering subjects. No major

problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information
s PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s Station detail was conducted.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cordova.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

58



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 8:01 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L.1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 07/06/2015

District EM Shift Summary

Monday 07/06/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 100 W. 1* (LAPD Head Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
e 700 Wilshire (Famima)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
o 4"™/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 333 S. Hope (Bank Of America)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
e 332S. Broadway (Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
e 3"/Main (S/E Corner)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.

Miscellaneous Information;
e V.I.R’s were conducted via lpad
e Station detail conducted by Officer Valle

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)

31



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 3:11 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley, Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/06/15 Monday

District AM Shift Summary
Monday 07/06/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
1202Hrs 415 (Disturbance) @ 5'" and Hill (Metro Station)
Officer Cruz had observed a male black (ID as John Doe) yelling and getting in multiple

citizens faces verbally and aggressively. | responded to assist Officer Cruz with the call, upon my
arrival S/Doe became combative and picked up and threw a cup of coffee (Cold, 80z) towards
Officer Cruz and I. LAPD was notified. LAPD Officer Herrera (Unit # 1FB18) arrived on scene,
conducted an investigation. LAPD Officer Herrera warned and advised S/Doe who became
cooperative and relocated E/bound on 5" St. out of district. No further assistance needed. TAGH#

222

District Information:
s Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was

checked throughout the day.
e 3™ & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.
e 5508S. Hope (Qdoba) Multiple wellness checks/trespassing subjects on location. All were warned and advised

and relocated without incident.
e 6" & 7" Streets were patrolled constantly by Edward units for uniform presence. No major problems to report.

e 350S. Grand (California Plaza)- The location was clear of any loitering/trespassing activity. No major problems to

report.
e 317 S. Broadway (Grand Central Market)- The location was clear of any wellness check activity. Follow ups were

conducted.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by .
e  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s VIR’s were conducted by Officer Martinez.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

54



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 12:00 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District Pm Shift Summary 07/06/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Monday, July 06, 2015
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

e 100 W. 1% (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the
way. No major problems to report.

e 7™ Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.

731 S. Hill (Paragon P-lot)- Frequent patrols were conducted, no problems were reported.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
o Station detail was conducted by Officer Blancas.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Partiplo.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

26



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:05 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holiey

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 07/07/2015

District EM Shift Summary

Tuesday 07/07/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 626 Wilshire (Golden Boy)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
e 4"/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 23458, Figueroa {(Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 333 S. Hope (Bank Of America)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
e 3325, Broadway {Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
e 500W.7™ (7-Eleven)- Conducted follow ups and no activity to report.
e 100 W. 1** (LAPD Head Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.

Miscellaneous Information:
e V.I.R’s were conducted via Ipad
e Station detail conducted by Officer Sanchez

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)

25



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:07 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/7/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Tuesday 07/7/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
0755 Hours 242 P.C (Battery)@330 S Broadway (Vacant Business)

Officer Leon was on patrol when he observed a male White (John Doe) swing a plastic bag containing multiple
items and striking a female White (Claudia Avanesyan) on the back of the head without any provocation. Officer Leon
immediately requested for additional officers for assistance. Officer Leon made contact V/Claudia to make sure she was
ok and if she needed medical attention. V/Claudia stated she was ok and did not need medical attention but did want to
prosecute on S/Doe for assaulting her. Officer Leon presented and explained a PPA form in which agreed and signed, a
perimeter was conducted in an effort to locate S/Doe to detain him. We were unable to locate S/Doe and V/Claudia was

directed to Central Division for a police report. See Tag#131

District Information:
o 4™/Figueroa (Underpass)- Clean up detail was conducted of all abandoned trash .
» 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.
e 7™ St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.
o lLower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
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
o  Station detail was conducted by Officer Bernal
e  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s VIR were conducted by Officer Bernal.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)

48



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 12:00 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/07/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Tuesday, July 07, 2015
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
e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is not operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter

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
¢ PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
o Station detail was conducted by Officer Partipilo.
¢ VIR’s were conducted by Officer Hodges.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

13



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 7:59 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/8/15

District PM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/08/15
EM Sshift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No Major Calls.

District Information:

e 3" & Main (S.E)- Approximately 4 encampments and 8 wellness checks on location. BID Action team responded
at 0600 hours to clear the location.

e 3995, Hill St. (Metro)- Multiple wellness checks sleeping on location. A safety officer responded at 0600 hours
and the location was cleared out.

e 4™ & Flower Underpasses- Several lights were off. Unknown if they are B/O. Follow ups were conducted.

e 2345, Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.

o District underpasses were checked for 925/ auto burglary activity. The underpasses were clear of activity.

Miscellaneous Information
e Bike maintenance.
¢ VIR’s were conducted by Officer Sanchez, Joshua.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)

10



Administrator

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley
Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/08/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Wednesday, July 08, 2015
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
e 911S. Hill (Stocking Frame)- The business was calm and quiet throughout the night. No major problems to

report.
o 4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is not operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter

crime.
e 100 W. 1% (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the

way. No major problems to report.
e 7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
e 731S. Hill (Paragon P-lot)- Frequent patrols were conducted, no problems were reported.

e Dog Day- Event was executed and all units were deployed on their designated area. No problems were
reported.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officers Blancas and Cordova.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cordova.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

45



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:06 PM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/9/15

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/09/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

0050Hrs: 242 P.C (Battery} @ 550 S. Flower St. {Standard Hotel)

Officer Valle and | were dispatched to the above mentioned location in regards to a male White (John Doe) who had
punched a security guard from the hotel, male White (1.D Harris, Yadec). Upon arrival, we made contact with V/ Harris
who advised us that he was working outside the main entrance to the hotel’s night club, when S/ Doe attempted to
enter. S/ Doe’s entrance was denied by V/ Harris due to S/ Doe being intoxicated. S/ Doe then punched V/ Harris on the
neck. V/ Harris along with several security employees detained S/ Doe and placed him in handcuffs. S/ Doe suffered a
fractured nose during the process of the arrest. LAPD and LAFD was notified by V/ Harris. LAPD Officer Wright (unit#
1A81) and LAFD RA# 803 arrived and conducted an investigation. S/ Doe was transported to the Good Samaritan
Hospital for treatment and V/ Harris declined to press charges. TAG# 011

District Information;
e 500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Panhandling activity between the hours of 00-0400 hours. Follow ups were conducted to

deter activity.

e 550 S. Hope (California Bank & Trust)- Multiple wellness checks sleeping on the public sidewalk. At 0600 hours,
LAPD was notified for assistance due to two male wellness checks who were refusing to relocate. LAPD
responded and W/A both sujects.

e 4™St. & Lower Grand- Approximately 12 wellness checks sleeping at the location during the night time. All
subjects relocated at 0600 hours.

Miscellaneous Information
e  Business checks were conducted on Hope St. (1** to Olympic).
e  Bike maintenance was conducted.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 5:03 PM

To: L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; C1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: Field Supervisor Summary

Field Supervisor AM Shift Summary
Thursday, July 9, 2015
AM Shift 0800-1700

924 CCA Event Colburn School

During today’s shift | was assigned to supervise a CCA Event at 200 S. Grand (Colburn School) from 1100-1400Hours the
event went smoothly with no incidents and ended accordingly. Officer Flores was assigned to the entrance of the
Colburn school and was to greet incoming guest, Officer Martinez was assigned to patrol the upper court yard, Officer
Buenaventura was assigned to lower grand to guide guest to the parking lot entrance, Ambassador Ruiz was assigned to
give information to guest incoming to the Colburn school and lastly Ambassador Ramirez was assigned outside of the
elevator to greet the guests and guide them to the room. The event ended earlier than expected at approximately

1335Hours.

Miscellaneous Information
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
e  Bike maintenance was conducted by the AM shift

Cpl. Marroquin (B14)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 3:13 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subiject: AM Shift Summary 7/9/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/9/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No major calls to report.

District Information:

4™ /Figueroa (Underpass)- Clean up detail was conducted of all abandoned trash .

350 S Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.
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
¢ VIR were conducted by Officer Bernal.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 12:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/09/15 Thursday

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday, July 09, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No major incidents to report.

District Information:

350 S. Grand (California Plaza)- The location was patrolled for Skateboarding/loitering subjects. No major

problems to report.

911 S. Hill {Stocking Frame)- The business was calm and quiet throughout the night. No major problems to
report.

4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is operational with the exception of one light post will not be
operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter crime.

100 W. 1** (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the

way. No major problems to report.
7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
311 S. Spring (Washington Bldg.) Approximately 1,500 citizens walked peacefully through Spring St. and Main
St. LAPD provided heavy uniform presence. Follow ups were conducted through District to ensure no major

damages/vandalisms occurred.
532 S. Olive (Pershing Square) The event was peaceful throughout the night no major incidents to report.
Approximately 200 participants were on location, 2250Hrs. all participants began to exit the property no

major incidents to report.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Station detail was conducted by Officer Hernandez C.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Aguayo and Blancas.
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (5-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 8:12 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/10/15

District EM Shift Summary
Friday 07/10/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No major calls.

District Information:

e 500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Employee by the name of Erik is reporting an increase of petty theft activity in the past
week. Extra uniform presence was conducted.

e Lower Grand & 4™ St. & Grand Underpass- The location was clear of wellness checks. We did have minor
problems with a few wellness checks who refused to relocate and took a long period of time to gather their
belongings and relocate.

e Multiple skateboarding activity in zone 2 & 4. The same group of approximately 10-12 subjects in their late
teens, mid 20’s were W/A several times. The subjects were skateboarding between the hours of 0000-0200
hours.

e 2345, Figueroa (Bunker Hill)- HSC were frequently conducted. No problems to report.

e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The location remains clear of wellness checks. There is one light that is off.

Miscellaneous Information
e Hotel Merchant Contacts detail was conducted.
e  Bike maintenance was conducted.
e VIR's were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 12:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/10/15 Friday

District PM Shift Summary
Friday, July 10, 2015
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

e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is operational with the exception of one light post will not be
operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter crime.

e 100 W. 1 (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the

way. No major problems to report.
o 7™ Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
e 900 Midway (Alley Way)- The location had no activity. Constant follow ups and walkthroughs were conducted.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
¢ Station detail was conducted by Officer Cano.
¢ VIR's were conducted by Officer Blancas.
¢ Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)

16



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 12:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID: S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
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

. 4™ & Flower Underpass- The light structure is operational with the exception of one light post will not be
operational. Constant follow ups were conducted to deter crime.

e 100 W. 1% (LAPD HQ)- The property was quiet multiple units were on location for the event occurring across the

way. No major problems to report.
o 7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
« 900 Midway (Alley Way)- The location had no activity. Constant follow ups and walkthroughs were conducted.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Cano.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Biancas.
+ Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (5-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 8:30 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; $1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/11/15

District EM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/11/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No Major Calls.

District Information:

922 activity (hot dog vendors) on Hill St. from 4™ St. to 5™ St. LAPD W/A and confiscated the merchandized.
e 4"/Flower (Underpass)- HSC's were conducted every hour. No problems to report.

234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill)- The walkway and courtyard was checked. The location was clear of activity.
500 W. 7th (7-Eleven)- Follow ups were conducted to deter panhandling activity.

508 W. 7" (Subway)- Trespassing activity. Multiple subjects were W/A for sleeping inside the location.

Miscellaneous Information:
e V.I.R’s were conducted by Officer Valle.
e Bike Maintenance was conducted.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)

14



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2015 5:48 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/11/15

District AM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/11/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

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

12



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 12:07 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/11/15 Saturday

District PM Shift Summary
Saturday, July 11, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy incidents/ Calls:

No major incidents to report.

District Information:

7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.

900 Midway (Alley Way)- The location had no activity. Constant follow ups and walkthroughs were conducted.
500 W.7™ (7-Eleven)-Multiple subjects were on location panhandling/loitering. All subjects were warned and
advised relocated without incident.

705 W. 9" (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.
234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
532 S. Olive(Pershing Square)- The event was peaceful throughout the period of the concert. Approximately

2000 participants attended the event, at 2250Hrs. all participants began to exit the property no major
incidents to report.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Station detail was conducted by Officer Blancas.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Hodges.
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (5-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 7:59 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/12/15

District EM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/12/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No Major Calls.

District Information;
s Lower Grand was cleared out at 0600 hours. There was 6 wellness checks sleeping on location and one tent.

e 500 W. 7" St (7-Eleven)- We responded multiple times for panhandling activity. The activity slowed down
after 0300 hours.

e 550S. Hope St. (California Bank & Trust)- Multiple wellness checks have been sleeping on the sidewalk.
0600 hour shift officers responded to clear the sidewalk.

e 2345, Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.

e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The location was followed up every hour. No problems to report.

District underpasses were checked for 925/ auto burglary activity. The underpasses were clear of activity.

Miscellaneous Information:
s V.LR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.
e Bike Maintenance was conducted.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 5:00 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/12/15 Sunday

District AM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/12/15
AM Shift 0800-1700

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No major calls to report.

District Information:

350 S Grand Street- Patrols were conducted to provide uniform presence for any skateboarding activity.

Follow ups will continue throughout the shift.

7" St.- Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

3" & Main (SE)- Multiple encampments were on location during the AM shift. All encampments were taken
down and cleared from the location. Follow ups were conducted.

900 Midway (Alley Way)- The alley way was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were performed to ensure of
any quality of life issues.

8™ st. and 9™ St. were patrolled for any activity. No major problems to report.

317 S. Broadway (Grand Central Market)- The market was calm throughout the morning. Location checks and

Merchant contacts were conducted, no major problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores.
®»  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 12:01 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/12/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Sunday, July 12, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
1937Hrs: 902 (sick/injured person) @ 609 S. Grand Ave (Milano Lofts)
Officer Sanchez, Omar and | received a call for service at the above mention location, in regards to a

Male White ID as (lohn, Doe) trespassing and requesting medical attention. Upon arrival we observed that V/Doe was
having a difficult time breathing, and immediately advised he had asthma and had not taken his medication
since earlier in the morning. V/Doe advised he was in the hospital a week ago for same reason and was requesting
medical assistance. LAFD was then notified. At approximately 1955 hours V/Doe was evaluated by LAFD RA#03. At
approximately 2015 hours V/Doe was transported to unknown hospital for further evaluation. No further

assistance was needed. TAG#407

District Information:
o 7™ Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
e 900 Midway (Alley Way)- Unit was assigned to 8™"-9" Street ,The location had no activity. Constant follow ups

and walkthroughs were conducted.
e 500 W.7" (7-Eleven)-Multiple subjects were on location panhandling/loitering. All subjects were warned and

advised relocated without incident.
e 705 W. 9" (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.

e 234S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.
No problems to report.

[ ]

Miscellaneous Information

»  PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

e Station detail was conducted by Officer Cordova.

¢ VIR's were conducted by Officer Sanchez, Joshua.

» Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 12:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/13/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Sunday, July 12, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
2329Hrs: P.C 242( Battery) @ 515 W 7" Street (Mas Malo)
Officer Bueno and Sanchez, Joshua were patrolling east on 7" Street, when he observed a Male White

later ID as (Thomas, Hank), standing outside the business waiting on his cab due to him being a little intoxicated.
Minutes later he was approached by a male Hispanic ID as {John, Doe) who was verbally aggressive and
then punched him in the mouth for no reason. V/Thomas had a minor laceration on his lower lip, minor bleeding.
V/Thomas did not want to press charges and decline all medical attention. V/Thomas advised that he just wanted to go
home. At approximately 2343 hours V/Thomas aborted his cab and S/Doe was GPA, no further assistance

was needed. TAGH#475

District Information:
o 7" Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
e 900 Midway (Alley Way)- Unit was assigned to 8"-9" Street , The location had no activity. Constant follow ups

and walkthroughs were conducted.
e 500 W.7™ (7-Eleven)-Multiple subjects were on location panhandling/loitering. All subjects were warned and

advised relocated without incident.
e 705 W. 9™ (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

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
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Juarez .
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

15



Administrator

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

District EM Shift Summary
Monday 07/13/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls

DCBID Corporals

Monday, July 13, 2015 8:00 AM

C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

District EM Shift Summary 07/13/2015

-
.

No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 626 Wilshire (Golde

n Boy)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.

e 4™/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.

e 234S. Figueroa (Wa

lkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.

e 711S. Hope (Sheraton Hotel)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report. Conducted merchant contacts.

e 332S.Broadway (M

acaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.

e 500 W.7™ (7-Eleven)- Conducted follow ups and no activity to report.

e 100 W. 1" (LAPD He

Miscellaneous Information:

ad Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.

s V.LR’s were conducted via Ipad

e Station detail condu

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)

cted by Officer Buenaventura
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Administrator

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

DCBID WatchCommanders

Monday, July 13, 2015 5:03 PM

C1-DCBID; L.1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Ken Nakano

AM Shift Summary 07/13/15 Monday

District AM Shift Summary

Monday 07/13/15
AM Shift 0800-1700

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

1349Hrs

1553Hrs

District Information:

902(Sick or Injured) @7 and Olive (N/E corner)
Officer Cruz was flagged down by a male black (ID as John Doe) who was complaining of

feeling dizzy and weak. V/Doe advised he had a history of seizures and had consumed his
medication for illness. LAFD was notified. At approximately 1404 Engine#9 and RA# 4 arrived on
scene. V/Doe accepted all assistance and was transported to Good Samaritan Hospital for
further treatment. No further assistance was needed. Tag#294

487P.C. (Grand Theft)@ 407 W. 7 (Vetoben)
Officer Flores was flagged down in regards to a theft at the aforementioned location, a

female black (ID Jane Doe) walked into the business shopping for purses. V/Yeo, Kevin (Owner of
Business) advised he spoke to S/Jane doe and as he turned his head S/Jane doe calmly walked
out and began running northbound on Hill St. with the purse. The Louis Vitton purse was valued
at $1500.00 dollars. LAPD was notified. LAPD Officer Tan (1A41) conducted a report. No further

assistance was needed. TAG# 346

e 350 S Grand Street- One subject on scene refusing to relocate. Was warned and advised relocated without

incident.

e 7" St- Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.
e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was

checked throughout the day.
e 900 Midway (Alley Way)- The alley way was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were performed to ensure of

any quality of life issues.
e 317S. Broadway (Grand Central Market)- The market was calm throughout the morning. Location checks and

Merchant contacts were conducted, no major problems to report.
e 6" and 7" Streets will constantly patrolled by Edward and Bike units. No major problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores.
s  VIR'S were completed by Officers Ulloa and Araujo.
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)
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Administrator

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

District EM Shift Summary

Tuesday 07/14/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

DCBID Corporals

Tuesday, July 14, 2015 8:11 AM

C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Ken Nakano

District EM Shift Summary 07/14/2015

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:

No major calls to report.

District Information:

e 711S. Hope (Sheraton Hotel)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report. Conducted merchant contacts.
e 4"™/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.

e 2345, Figueroa (Wa

lkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.

e 251S. Olive (Omni Hotel)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report. Conducted merchant contacts.

e 332S. Broadway (M

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

e 3"/Main (S/E)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report

Miscellaneous Information:

e V.L.LR’s were conducted via lpad

e Station detail condu

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)

cted by Officer Sanchez

39



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:12 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders:
DCBID Corporals

Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/14/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/14/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
* 350 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

o 7" St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

e 61585, Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

e 3™ & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
s AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
¢ VIR were conducted by Officer Flores.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)

12



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 12:03 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/14/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Tuesday, July 14, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
1718Hrs: P.C 488 (Petty Theft) @ 617 W 7" Street (Walgreens)

Officer Cruz was patrolling South On Hope Street, when he was then flagged down by a male White
later ID as (Tyler, Stark) at the above mention location regarding his bike being stolen from the bike rack. V/Stark
advised that he entered the business to buy some food and 15 minutes later he came out and noticed that
his blue and black track bike valued at $800.00 was missing. V/Stark said that he had no idea who stole his bike or what
direction the suspect went. At approximately 1732 hours V/Stark was given LAPD non-emergent number and was
directed to 6™ Street/ Wall Street station for further investigation due to us not having any leads. No further

assistance was needed. TAG#455

2107Hrs: P.C 211 (Robbery) @ 6" Street/ Hill Street (North/East)

Officer Hodges and Bueno were flagged down at the above mention location by a female White later
ID as (Courtney, Anastasia), who advised she was observed 3 male Black subjects walking behind her. She was then
approached by one male ID as (John, Doe), who forcibly grabbed and took her green/black purse with a
gold strap (containing personal information, valued at $200.00) from her person and immediately ran north bound on
Hill Street. Officers Juarez and Partipilo were then staking out for the suspects as the PPA Form and Field Interview cards
were being conducted. At approximately 2117 hours LAPD arrived on location and began their
investigation. At 2132 hours Officers Juarez and Partipilo had observations of 2 male subjects with matching
descriptions but aborted MTA bus line 83 and headed north bound on Hill Street. At 2207 hours LAPD Officers

Chan and Flores unit #1FB152 conducted their investigation and suspects were GPA

UTL. TAG#525

District Information:
o 7™ Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised relocated without

incident.
* 900 Midway (Alley Way)- Unit was assigned to 8"-9" Street ,The location had no activity. Constant follow ups

and walkthroughs were conducted.

e 500wW.7" (7-Eleven)-Multiple subjects were on location panhandling/loitering. All subjects were warned and
advised relocated without incident.

e 705 W. 9" (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.
* 2345, Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
e 100 w 1% Street (LAPD Headquarters)- Small demo 30 subjects with a projectile. No problems were reported.

Miscellaneous Information
* PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
 Station detail was conducted by Officer Partipilo




* VIR’s were conducted by Officer Hodges.
e Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)

10



Administrator

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

DCBID WatchCommanders

Wednesday, July 15, 2015 8:01 AM

L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

District EM Shift Summary 7/15/15

District EM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/15/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

0018Hrs:

0448Hrs:

415 P.C (Disturbance) @ 500 W. 7" St. (7-Eleven)
Officer Cruz and | were dispatched to the above mentioned location in regards to a male Black (John

Doe) who was trespassing inside the business causing disturbances. Upon arrival, S/ Doe was no longer
inside the business and was loitering outside the business on public sidewalk. S/ Do was also intoxicated
and was in possession of an open alcohol container. We made contact with a male Indian (1.D as Habi,
Erik), 7-Eleven employee, who advised that S/ Doe walked inside the business and for no reason, began
to knock down several merchandize on to the floor, no damages were caused. While we were being
briefed by Rp/ Habi, S/ Doe began to bang on the business’s windows from the outside. S/ Doe then
entered the business and began to verbally threaten Rp/ Habi. S/ Doe was W/A, but did not complied
and continued to verbally threat Rp/ Habi. LAPD Officer Wright and Borja (unit# 1A41) were passing by,
when they observed S/ Doe inside the business being verbally aggressive towards Rp/ Habi. LAPD arrived
and detained S/ Doe. LAPD concluded with their investigation and arrested S/ Doe for the
aforementioned violation. TAG# 001

594 P.C (Vandalism) @ 325 W. 8" St. (Union Loft)

Officer Bernal and | were dispatched to the above mentioned location in regards to a male Black (1.D
Moore, Antonio) who ripped off an electrical outlet box that was attached to a wall located outside the
building on the Hill St. side. Upon arrival, male Hispanic (1.D Lopez, Richard), property security, advised
he observed S/ Moore ripping off the electrical outlet box then relocating, unknown value of the
damage. Rp/ Lopez had notified LAPD prior to our arrival. Rp/ Lopez wanted to press charges and the
PPA was signed. While we were conducting an investigation, S/ Moore returned back to the location and
we began to interview S/ Moore. Seconds later, LAPD Officer Villalobos (unit# 1X11) arrived and
conducted an investigation. LAPD concluded with their investigation and arrested S/ Moore for the

aforementioned violation. TAG# 005

District Information:

500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Multiple loitering activity by wellness checks. Extra uniform presence was provided.
Lower Grand & 4™ St. & Grand Underpass- Three wellness checks on location. The weliness checks were W/A

and relocated. Multiple trash was left behind and a maintenance request was placed for this location.

401 5. Hope (YMCA)- Employees reported a male White transient who has been sleeping on the property for

the past week. Follow ups will be conducted.

234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill)- HSC were frequently conducted on the walkway and plaza. No problems to report.
4™ & Flower Underpass- The location remains clear of wellness checks sleeping on location. There is one light

that is off.

Miscellaneous Information
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e Bike maintenance was conducted.
¢ VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cruz.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 3:08 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/15/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/15/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:

e 700 S Grand Street- Subject known as Joseph refused to get off the sidewalk LAPD was notified, and LAPD
Officer Corona 1X11 arrived on location and warned and advised subject and relocated.

e 3505 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

e 900 Midway {Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

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
o  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Flores.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 12:04 AM

To: C1-DCBID: L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/15/2015

District PM Shift Summary

Wednesday, July 15, 2015

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
900 Midway (Alley Way)- Unit was assigned to 8"-9" Street , The location had no activity. Constant follow ups

and walkthroughs were conducted.
500 W.7" (7-Eleven)-Multiple subjects were on location panhandling/Ioitering. All subjects were warned and

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
100 w 1* Street (LAPD Headquarters)- Small demo 30 subjects with a projectile. No problems were reported.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Station detail was conducted by Officer Hodges and Hernandez, C.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cordova.

Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:10 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/16/15

District EM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/16/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

0255Hrs: 902N Vehicle Collision {No Injuries 865 S. Figueroa (TCW Buildin

Officer Bernal and | were dealing with a trespasser at 888 S. Figueroa (Denny’s), when we observed a
Chevy Corvette lose control and colliding against a tree. The tree did not received any damages. The
vehicle ended up on the sidewalk, no property damage. LAPD was then notified by dispatch. We
approached the driver, male Black (Joh Doe), and offered medical assistance in which it was declined. S/
Doe began to walk away advising he was going to the pay phone to make a phone call. A black color
Dodge Challenger pulls up next to S/ Doe and S/ Doe entered the vehicle. The vehicle fled the scene
westbound on 8" St. from Figueroa. LAPD Officer Rios (unit # 1TL41) arrived and conducted an
investigation. Additional LAPD units arrived and a stakeout was set in search of S/ Doe and the black
Dodge Challenger. LAPD concluded with the investigation and advised the Chevy Corvette was going to
be towed away. No further assistance was needed. TAG# 008

District information:
e Afemale Black transient identified as Sarah was a problem during the EM shift. Multiple businesses called in

regards S/ Sarah who was trespassing and disturbing the business. She was W/A multiple times.

e 4™ & Lower Grand Underpass- A decrease of wellness checks is starting to show. The EM shift officers
responded at 0600 hours and there was 5 wellness checks, compare to approximately 12 wellness checks that
were counted last week.

e  5508S. Hope St. (California Bank & Trust)- Multiple wellness checks sleeping on the sidewalk during the night
time. There was approximately 12 subjects.

e 508 W. 7" St. (Subway)- 602 activity. Employees called several times due to subjects sleeping inside the
business. The subjects purchase items then sleep inside the business. The employees advised that thereisa 1

hour costumer time limit.

Miscellaneous information
e  Bike maintenance was conducted.
s VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:05 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/16/2015

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

900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

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

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Valle
*  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Lua {(Sam-3)



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 12:12 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/16/15 Thursday

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday, July 16, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No major incidents to report.

District Information:

7% Street and 8™ Street was constantly patrolled for all activity. Multiple subjects were warned and advised
relocated without incident.

900 Midway (Alley Way)- The location had no activity. Constant follow ups and walkthroughs were conducted.
700 S. Grand (Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects warned and

advised relocated without incident.
705 W. 9 (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.
234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
939 S. Hill (Hanover Lofts)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout

the shift.

4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems to report.

532 S. Olive(Pershing Square)- The event was peaceful throughout the period of the concert. Approximately
100 participants attended the event, at 2250Hrs. all participants began to exit the property no major

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

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:03 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: EM/AM Shift Summary 7/17/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Friday 07/17/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
0940 Hours 594 P.C (Vandalism)@340 South Hill Street (Taco House)

We received a call for service at the aforementioned location in regards to a male Black (identified himself as
James) who entered the business and broke a catering display worth $300 US currency. V/Ricardo Palma advised he
would like to press charges on S/James for damaging his property and was presented with a PPA which he agreed and
signed. Cpl. Marroquin detained and arrested S/James for vandalism and LAPD was notified. LAPD Officer Ba arrived on
location and conducted an investigation. LAPD arrested S/James for vandalism and transported him for booking no

further assistance was needed. See Tag# 097

District Information:
* 3505 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

* 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

o 7" St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

* Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

* 615S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

o 3“& Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Valle
¢ AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
® VIR were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2015 12:30 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/17/15 Friday

District PM Shift Summary
Friday, July 17, 2015
PM Shift 1200-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
1308Hrs LAPD Activity RE:925P (Suspicious Package) @ 515 S. Flower(City National Bank)

Officer Bueno was flagged down by LAPD Officer Juarez who requested BID Officer assistance
with blocking pedestrian traffic. LAPD Sgt. Thomas (Unit #1FB31) advised of a black suitcase {1x2 ft. in size) in the center
of the cross walk on Flower St. between 5™ Street and 6™ street.

All traffic and pedestrian traffic was blocked to ensure safety of all citizens between 5™and 6™ Street on
Flower. At approximately 1350, A female white (ID as Jane Doe) was escorted by Sgt. Thomas and
positively identified the suitcase. Sgt. Thomas advised that all was clear false alarm. All traffic was clear

and reopened. No further assistance was needed. Tag# 185

District Information:
e 700S. Grand {Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects warned and

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
e 939 S. Hill (Hanover Lofts)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout

the shift.
e 4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information
s PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
» Station detail was conducted by Officer Cano.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Bueno.
o Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
» IR#150717-064 Sgt. Jimenez was completed.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2015 12:09 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: EM/AM Shift Summary 7/18/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/18/15
EM/AM Shift 0000-1200

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report

District Information:
e 3505 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

e 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

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

o 3" & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Valle
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Valle.
e Vehicle 01 is back and is grounded till further.
e Vehicle 02 is scheduled to be dropped off Monday at 1000 hours

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)

74



Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 12:02 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID, S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/18/15 Saturday

District PM Shift Summary
Saturday, July 18, 2015
PM Shift 1200-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

1308Hrs 484 P.C. (Theft) @ 600 W 7Th(Rite Aid)

Officer Cano was flagged down by Lost Prevention Officer Walker who advised of a male black
(1D as John Doe) who ran out of the business with two large wine bottles and stopped at Sugar Fish
restaurant. R/p Walker notified LAPD. BID Officers stood by for uniform presence as we waited for LAPD.
At approximately, 1701Hrs LAPD Officer Castellon (Unit #1FB22) arrived on scene and conducted an
investigation. LAPD Officer Castellon provided a PPA form to R/p Walker who did press charges. S/Doe
was detained and later arrested for 484 P.C. theft. No further assistance was needed.

Tag # 298

District Information:

700 S. Grand {Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects warned and

advised relocated without incident.
705 W. 9™ (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.
234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
900 Midway (Alley)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout the

shift.
4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez J.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Juarez/Sanchez O.
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 8:05 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L.1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: EM Shift Summary 7/19/2015

District EM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/19/15
EM/AM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
0045 Hrs Traffic Collision@ 653 S Hill Street (Theater Jewelry Center)

We received a call for service at the aforementioned location in regards to a traffic collision, upon arrival we
observed a blue Hummer H3 (CLP 5XAR225) on the side walk. The driver to the vehicle was not present and citizens
advised they seen a male White running away from the scene north on Hill Street. Upon further investigation it was
discovered that the vehicle had hit two parked vehicle. The vehicle proceeded to hit a light post and hit the property and
damage the front entrance to the jewelry store. LAPD was notified, the property was not secured we stood by for LAPD.
LAPD arrived on scdne 0245 hours and conducted an investigation. LAPD advised no further assistance was needed and
all 3 vehicles were towed away. City workers arrived on location and began to repair the damage light post. See Tag#004

District Information:
e 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.
o 7™St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.
e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.
e 6155, Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.
o3& Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Valle
e  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s VIR were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2015 5:36 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/19/15 Sunday

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
7% St.- Units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues. No major problems to

report.
Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was

checked throughout the day.
919 S. Grand Ave (F.|.D.M.)- Multiple subjects on location loitering/trespassing. All were warned and advised

relocated without incident.
3" & Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.
653 S Hill Street {Theater Jewelry Center})- The Location was checked constantly due to previous occurrence.

Follow ups will be conducted throughout the day.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Valle
o AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s  VIR’s for all vehicles were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. limenez (Sam-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 12:00 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/19/2015

District PM Shift Summary

Sunday, July 19, 2015

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
653 S. Hill Street (Theater Jewelry Center)- Follow ups were conducted. no problems were reported.

Miscellaneous Information

PM shift conducted bike maintenance.

Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez O.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Sanchez J.
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:08 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S$1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 07/20/2015

District EM Shift Summary
Monday 07/20 /2015
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
4™/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.
Upper-Grand- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
332 S. Broadway (Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
500 W. 7th (7-Eleven)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.

Miscellaneous information:
* V.LR's were conducted via Ipad
e Station detail conducted by Officer Valle
¢ Bicycle Inspections were conducted

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:39 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/20/15 Monday

District AM Shift Summary
Monday 07/20/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
1332Hrs LAPD Activity RE: 925P(Suspicious Package)@ 550 S Hope(California Bank of Trust)

LAPD Officer Hale (Unit#1A1) advised of a suspicious package at the aforementioned
location and requested BID assistance blocking pedestrian traffic. All vehicle traffic E/bound on
6" street from Flower and Grand St. was diverted Southbound toward Wilshire. All pedestrian
traffic was cleared from the vicinity by BID Officers. Package was a Black(Duffle type bag) Sizing
from 3 X 3 nearest to the stairwell of the property by the Canadian Consulate. At approximately
1402Hrs, LAPD Bomb Squad was on scene to conduct an investigation. Later Sgt. Coss (no unit
number provided.) advised the package was not a threat, all vehicle/ pedestrian traffic was
reopened. No further assistance was needed. TAG# 225

District Information:
e 350 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

o 7™ St.- Edward Units and T3's patrolled 7™ street for any of quality of life issues. No major problems to report.

e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

e 3" &Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores.
*  AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR’s for all vehicles were conducted by Officer Ulloa.

Sgt. Jimenez (Sam-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 12:04 AM

To: C1-DCBID: L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/20/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Monday, July 20, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

1656 Hours: 333 S. Spring Street {(Wells Fargo)
Officer Cano and | received a call for service at the above mention location in regards to a female Black

later ID as (Jones, Ebony), who was a victim of theft. Upon arrival | made contact with V/Jones who advised as she was
cashing her check inside that bank, when she observed a male Black ID as (John, Doe), taking her
wheelchair valued at 250.00. V/Jones was asked if she wanted to press charges but she decline and advised she knew
S/Doe for about 30 years and just wanted to be escorted to 3™ Street/Spring Street (South/West) to aborted MTA bus.
At approximately 1725 hours V/Jones aborted MTA bus line 30 south bound on Spring Street. S/Doe was
GPA UTL last D.O.T east bound on 3™ Street, no further assistance was needed. TAG#H291

District Information:
e 700S. Grand (Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects warned and

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
e 900 Midway (Alley)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout the

shift.
e 4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.
e 653 S. Hill Street (Theater Jewelry Center)- Follow ups were conducted. no problems were reported.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
» Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez O.
e Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:20 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S$1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 07/21/2015

District EM Shift Summary
Tuesday 07/21 /2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
e 100 W. 1% (LAPD Head Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
e 700 Wiishire (Famima)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
4" /Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.
350 S. Grand {California Plaza)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
332 S. Broadway (Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
508 W. 7th (Subway)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.

Miscellaneous Information:
o V.I.R's were conducted via Ipad
e Station detail conducted by Officer Valle

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:.02 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/21/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Tuesday 07/21/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls

District Information:
e 3505 Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

e 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

e 7™ St.-T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.

e 615S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.

e 3& Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:
e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
¢ VIR were conducted by Officer Flores

Sgt. Lua {Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 12:01 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift summary 07/21/2015

District PM Shift Summary

Tuesday, July 21, 2015
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

e 234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.
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
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Cruz.
e Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
e Vir's were conducted by Officer Juarez.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 8:04 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/22/15

District EM Shift Summary
Wednesday 07/22/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No Major Calls.

District Information:

e 4™ & Lower Grand Underpass- There was 12 wellness checks sleeping at the location during the night time. The
majority of the wellness checks would relocate as early as 0530 hours. Lower Grand was cleared out by 0700
hours. Also, a maintenance request was placed due to multiple abandoned cart board.

o 4™ & Flower Underpass- All lights are working properly and the location is clear of wellness checks during the
night time.

e 2345, Figueroa (Bunker Hill)- HSC were conducted. NO activity to report.

e 500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Minor panhandling activity. Follow ups were conducted.

Miscellaneous Information
e Business Checks were conducted (Broadway from 1% to 4" St.).

e Bike maintenance was conducted.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Leon. Be advised, we were having issues with the iPad. The VIR kept erasing

automatically and we had to redo the VIR twice.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:13 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID: S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/22/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Wednesday, July 22, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calils:
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
s 900 Midway (Alley)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout the

shift.
o 4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Hodges and Hernandez.
e Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
e |R#150722-067 was completed.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:26 AM

To: DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/23/15

District EM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/23/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No Major Calls.

District Information:

e 4™ & Figueroa Underpass (eastside of the underpass)- A maintenance request was placed at this location due to
multiple graffiti behind the 1 pillar and a pile of abandoned clothing that is located behind the 3" pillar. AM WC
was advised to follow up on the maintenance request.

e 1% & Figueroa Underpass (Westside of the underpass)- Multiple graffiti on the wall. A maintenance request was
placed with dispatch.

e 4" & Hope Underpass- Approximately 8 wellness checks sleeping at this location during the night time. The EM
shift will be following up at 0600 hours.

Miscellaneous Information
e  Business Checks were conducted (7th St. from 600 St. Vincent to Figueroa).
e  Bike maintenance was conducted.
» VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 2:58 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/22/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Thursday 07/23/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calis:
No noteworthy calls to report.

District Information:
Units were deployed for the Get Urban Tour.
e 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.
s 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.
e 7" St~ T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.
e Lower Grand (Under Pass)-The location was clear of encampments/ wellness checks in the area. The area was
checked throughout the day.
e 615S. Grand Ave (Casey’s Bar)- Property was clear of any wellness check/loitering subjects.
e 3™& Main (SE)- The location was cleared of encampment at 0600 hours. Follow ups were conducted through

the day.

Miscellaneous Information:

e  Station detail was conducted by Officer Flores
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e VIR were conducted by Officer Flores

Sgt. Lua (Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:10 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/23/15 Thursday

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday, July 23, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No major incidents to report.

District Information:
s 700S. Grand (Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects warned and

advised relocated without incident.
s 705 W. 9™ (Faith and Flower Rest.)- The restaurant was calm throughout the shift. Follow ups were conducted to

deter crime.
» 234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
e 900 Midway (Alley)- The property was clear of any activity. Constant patrols were conducted throughout the

shift.
o 4™ and Flower (Und rpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.

e 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was clear of any activity. Follow ups were conducted.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
s Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez O.
s VIR’s were conducted by Officer Juarez J.
o Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:04 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 7/24/2015

District AM Shift Summary
Friday 07/24/15
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
1305 Hours 904 (Fire)@640 S Olive Street (Structure
Officer Ulloa and his partner were on patrol when they observed heavy smoke coming from the building,

Officer advised he observe heavy white smoke with a heavy odor of burning material. Officer Ulloa requested dispatch
to notify LAFD for assistance. LAFD Engine 10 and Truck 10 along with 3 additional firefighter companies arrived on
location. Firefighter Fox requested assistance with pedestrian and vehicle traffic. Officer Ulloa made contact with a
firefighter who stated-that the fire was located in the 5™ Floor, and advised it was in regards to a furnace that is used to
melt gold that caught on fire. LAFD conducted an investigation and was able to contain and extinguished the fire on the
5% Floor. At approximately 1412 hours, vehicle traffic was reopened an no further assistance was needed. No major

damages were reported from LAFD. See Tag#216

District Information;
e 350 S Grand Street- Extra patrols and merchant contacts were conducted to deter crime or any skateboarders.

s 900 Midway (Alleyway)- Extra patrol were conducted for uniform presence.

e 7" St.- T-3 units and Edward units were briefed about maintaining the street clear of quality of life issues.

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
e VIR were conducted by Officer Bernal

Sgt. Lua {Sam-3)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 12:09 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/24/15 Friday

District PM Shift Summary
Friday, July 24, 2015
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
e 2345, Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
e 500 W. 7" (7-Eleven)- Multiple subjects were on scene loitering and trespassing. All were warned and advised
relocated without incident.
o 4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.
o 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was clear of any activity. Follow ups were conducted.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez J.
¢ VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cordova.
o Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
e |R# 150724-068 Sgt. Jimenez

Sgt. Jimenez (Sam-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 12:09 PM

To: DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District EM/ AM Shift Summary 7/25/15

District EM Shift Summary
Saturday 07/25/15
EM/ AM Shift 0000-1200

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

0350Hrs: 902 (Sick/ Injured Person) @ 7™ & Grand Intersection
Officer Valle and | were patrolling westbound on 7% St., when we observed an intoxicated male Black
(John Doe) laying in the middle of the street intersection. S/ Doe was vomiting and crying advising he
couldn’t walk. LAFD and LAPD was then notified. LAPD Officer Miramontes (unit# 1A34) arrived and
conducted an investigation. LAFD RA# 209 arrived and treated S/ Doe on scene. LAFD then transported

S/ Doe for detox. TAG# 074

District Information:
e 500w.7" (7-Eleven)- Multiple loitering activity by wellness checks. Extra uniform presence was provided.
e Lower Grand & 4" St. & Grand Underpass- Six wellness checks on location. The wellness checks were W/A and
relocated. Multiple trash was left behind and a maintenance request was placed for this location.
®  2345. Figueroa {Bunker Hill)- HSC were frequently conducted on the walkway and plaza. No problems to report.
e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The location remains clear of wellness checks sleeping on location. All lights are

working properly.

Miscellaneous Information
*  Bike maintenance was conducted.
* VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle and Bernal.

Sgt. Godinez (5-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2015 12:01 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: PM Shift Summary 07/25/15 Saturday

District PM Shift Summary
Saturday, July 25, 2015
PM Shift 1200-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
2108Hrs 5150 W&I(Sick or Gravely Disabled Person)@645 W. 9™ (Ralph’s)

Officer Sanchez and Bueno responded to a call for service at the aforementioned
location for a male black (ID as John Doe) who was the on property verbally yelling at himself and passing by
pedestrians. S/Doe grabbed a bottle a smashed it on the ground. LAPD was notified.

At approximately, 2138 Hrs., LAPD Officer Sosa (Unit 1A35) arrived on scene and conducted an
investigation. Later LAPD Officer Sosa notified LAFD RA# 10 and Engine #10 for further
assistance. S/Doe accepted all medical assistance and was transported to Good Samaritian
Hospital for further evaluation. No further assistance was needed. For further see TAG#450

District Information:
* 332S. Broadway (Macceroni Republic)-The restaurant had multiple trespassing/loitering subjects on property.
All were warned and advised relocated without incident.
* 2345S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
e 500 W.7" (7-Eleven)- Multiple subjects were on scene loitering and trespassing. All were warned and advised

relocated without incident,.
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
» PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
Station detail was conducted by Officer Bernal and Cordova.
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

Sunday, July 26, 2015 12:00 PM

L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

District EM/ AM Shift Summary 7/26/15

District EM/ AM Shift Summary
Sunday 07/26/15
EM/ AM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

0353Hrs:

0905Hrs:

594 P.C (Vandalism) @ 508 W. 7*" St. (Subway)
Officer Valle and | were dispatched to the above mentioned location in regards to a male Black (John

Doe) who for no apparent reason, punched the business’s soda machine and then turned on the fire
alarm. The soda machine was damaged after S/ Doe punched the machine (unk total value of damage).
Female Hispanic (1.D Martinez, Karen), Subway employee, advised that S/ Doe relocated after the
incident eastbound on 7™ St. Rp/ Martinez wanted to press charges and the PPA was signed. LAPD was
also notified by Rp/ Martinez prior to our arrival. A stakeout was set in search of S/ Doe, but he was
GPA, UTL. LAPD Officers Flores (unit# 1A41) arrived and conducted an investigation. LAFD arrived and
assisted in turning off the fire alarm. LAPD took the report and relocated. No further assistance was

needed. TAG# 021

242 P.C (Battery) @ 545 S. Olive St. (Pitchoun Bakery)

I was flagged down at the above mentioned location by a female White (1.D Clarkson, Marie) advising
she was punched once on the head by a male Black aggressive panhandler (John Doe), after she refused
to give him money. V/ Marie was eating outside the restaurant in the restaurant patio, when S/ Doe
approached her asking for money. V/ Clarkson refused, then S/ Doe punched V/ Clarkson. S/ Doe
relocated into the Pershing Square. LAPD was LAFD was notified by restaurant employees. At
approximately 0909 hours, LAPD Officer McMain (unit# 1232) and LAFD E3 and RA3 arrived on scene.
LAPD set up a stakeout in search for S/ Doe, but he was GPA, UTL. V/ Clarkson was treated on scene for
minor bruising on her head. Shew was then transported to a nearby hospital for further treatment.

TAG# 086

District Information:

e 7th St. (Olive-Flower)- Heavy pedestrian traffic between the hours of 0100 and 0230 hours. Uniform presence
was provided to deter any type of activity.

* Al District underpasses were checked. No activity to report.

® 2345 Figueroa was followed up. The area was clear of activity.

e 800S. Flower (IHOP)- Merchant contact were conducted due to an increase of panhandlers outside the

restaurant.

Miscellaneous Information

s  Bike maintenance was conducted.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:04 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District AM/PM Shift Summary 07/26/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Sunday, July 26, 2015
PM Shift 1200-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
None to report.

District Information:
e 332S. Broadway (Macceroni Republic)-The restaurant had multiple trespassing/loitering subjects on property.

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
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Araujo.
o Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez (B-15)
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Administrator

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; 81-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley
Subject: District EM Shift Summary 7/27/15

District EM/ AM Shift Summary
Monday 07/27/15
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
0153Hrs: 314 P.C (Indecent Exposure) @ 524 S. Flower (McGuire Gardens)

Officer Valle and | were dispatched to the above mentioned location in regards to a male Hispanic {1.D
Jose) who was inside the park nude. Upon arrival, S/ Doe was located inside the park with no clothing
and was inside the garden’s pond. We made contact with property security who advised that LAPD was
notified prior to our arrival. At approximately 0209 hours, LAPD Officer Harris and Gonzales (unit# 1A32)
arrived and conducted an investigation. S/ Doe was placed in handcuffs and LAPD notified LAFD due to
S/ Doe being under the influence of an unknown narcotic substance. LAFD RA# 03 arrived and S/ Doe
was taken to the Good Samaritan Hospital for treatment. TAG# 015

District Information;
e Lower Grand was cleared out at 0600 hours. There was 6 wellness checks sleeping on location and one tent.

e 500 W. 7™ St (7-Eleven)- Follow ups were conducted due to minor panhandling activity.

e 550 S. Hope St. (California Bank & Trust)- Multiple wellness checks have been sleeping on the sidewalk. 0600
hour shift officers responded to clear the sidewalk.

e 234S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups on the watk way and court yard.

* 900 Midway (Alley)- HSC ‘s were conducted. No activity to report.

e 4™ & Flower Underpass- The location was followed up every hour. No problems to report.

Miscellaneous Information
¢ Business checks on Wilshire were conducted. No problems to report.
¢ Bike maintenance was conducted.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Valle.

Sgt. Godinez (S-2)
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Administrator

From: S1-DCBID [S1-DCBID@universalpro.com]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:20 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; DCBID Corporals; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/27/15 Monday

District AM Shift Summary
Monday, July 27, 2015
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No noteworthy incidents to report.

District Information:
e 357S. Broadway (Herbal Medicine)-The Business had one subject who repeatedly entered the business

numerous times. The subject was warned and advised relocated without incident.
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
o 4™and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to report.

e Lower Grand- The location was cleared of all wellness check/encampment in the area at 0600HTrs. Follow ups

were conducted through the shift.
e 7™ Street- T3 and Edward units were deployed for all activity and heavy pedestrian traffic. No major incidents to

report.

Miscellaneous Information
e AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
» Station detail was conducted by Officer Buenaventura.
e VIR’s were conducted by Officer Araujo.
e Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (5-4)
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Administrator

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

District EM Shift Summary
Tuesday, July 28, 2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents:
None to report.

District information:

DCBID Corporals

Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:39 AM

C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; $1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

District EM Shift Summary 7/28/2015

e 645 W. 9" (Ralphs)- Conducted follow ups to deter any vandalism, loitering and trespassing. No Activity to

report.

no incidents.

106 S. Beaudry (Parking)- frequent hotspot checks at the location. No problems were reported.
508 W. 7" (Subway)- Responded to call for service in regards to trespassing. Warned and advised subjects with

7" Street (Figueroa-Hill)- Conducted frequent follow ups through shifts. To deter crime by uniform presence.

activity.

Miscellaneous Information:

4™ and Hill (Metro)- Multiple follow up’s were conducted to deter the crime of drinking in public and suspicious

e  Officer Valle B33 conducted V.I.R on Vehicle 03
e  Dispatch was relieved of all her breaks
e  Bike Maintenance was conducted

Cpl. Marroquin (B14)
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Administrator

From: DCBID WatchCommanders

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:01 AM

To: C-1 Cpt. Castellon; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano; Suzanne Holley

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 07/28/2015

District PM Shift Summary
Tuesday, July 28, 2015
PM Shift 1500-2400

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
No major incidents to report.

District Information:
e 700 S. Grand (Bottega Louie)- Multiple subjects on location panhandling and loitering. All subjects

warned and advised relocated without incident.
e 234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering

activity. No problems to report.
e 500 W. 7™ (7-Eleven)- Multiple subjects were on scene loitering and trespassing. All were warned and

advised relocated without incident.

4™ and Flower (Underpass)- The lights structure was fully operational. No major problems/damages to
report.

o 429 W. 8™ (Colori Kitchen)- The restaurant was clear of any activity. Follow ups were conducted.

o 100 w 1st- Follow ups were conducted hourly, in regards to event. No problems were reported.

Event concluded around 2000 hours.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
« Station detail was conducted by Officers Cano and Patrtio.
« VIR’s were conducted by Officer Cruz.
« Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Cpl. Valadez
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 3:23 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Suzanne Holley; Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/29/15 Wednesday

District AM Shift Summary
Wednesday, July 29, 2015
AM Shift 0600-1500

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No Major calls to report.

District Information:

234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway)- The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.
Lower Grand- The location was cleared of all wellness check/encampment in the area at 0600Hrs. Follow ups

were conducted through the shift.
7™ Street- T3 and Edward units were deployed for all activity and heavy pedestrian traffic. No major incidents to

report. _
3" & Main (S/E Corner)- Multiple encampments were on the location. All encampments were taken down and

relocated from the location.
655 S. Flower (PCS Select)- Subject known as Santiago was warned and advised of encampment. S/Santiago was

cooperative and relocated without incident.
500 W. 7' (7-Eleven)- Multiple loitering subjects were on location loitering. All were warned and advised

relocated without incident.

Miscellaneous Information

L]

AM shift conducted bike maintenance.
VIR’s were conducted by Officer Bernal.
Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 12:11 AM

To: L1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 7/29/15

District PM Shift Summary
Wednesday, July 29, 2015
PM Shift Summary

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:
1659Hrs: 415f (Fight) @ 617 W. 7" St. (Walgreens)
Officer Baes was patrolling westbound on 7% st., from Grand, when he observed a fight between two

male subjects. Upon arrival, both subjects began to relocate in separate directions. Both subjects were
uncooperative and refused to stand by for an investigation. TAG# 303

District Information:
e 5™ & Grand (N.W)- 4A male Black, who refused to be F.I'd, was W/A for playing his electric guitar and having an

amplifier. The subject became uncoop, but eventually relocated.
e Heavy pedestrian traffic on 7™ St. T-3 units was assigned to provide extra uniform presence.
e 8458, Figueroa (Smart & Final)- We received multiple calls from Smart & Final in regards to skateboarders. All

subjects were W/A.
o 4" & Flower Underpass- The location was clear of wellness checks. All light are working properly.

Miscellaneous Information
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
¢ Station detail was conducted by Officer Juarez.

Sgt. Godinez ($S-2)
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Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 8:19 AM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: District EM Shift Summary 07/31/2015

District EM Shift Summary
Friday 07/31/2015
EM Shift 0000-0800

Noteworthy Incidents/Calls:
No major calls to report.

District Information:
o 100 W. 1* (LAPD Head Quarters) Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
e 700 Wilshire (Famima)- Conducted follow ups. No activity to report.
o 4"™/Flower (Underpass)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report on lights.
e 234 S. Figueroa (Walkway)- Conducted follow ups. No damages/vandalism to report.
e 601 W.5™(Coffee Bean)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
» 332S. Broadway {Macaroni Republic). Conducted follow ups for any trespassing, no activity to report.
e 3™/Main (S/E Corner)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.
» 1% and Figueroa (Under Pass)- Conducted follow ups no activity to report.

Miscellaneous Information:
* V.LR’s were conducted via Ipad
e Station detail conducted by Officer Valle
e Conducted Bike Inspection.

Cpl. Hernandez (B13)



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 5:45 PM

To: C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID; DCBID WatchCommanders; DCBID Corporals
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: AM Shift Summary 07/31/15 Friday

AM Shift Summary
Friday July 31, 2015
AM Shift Summary

Noteworthy Incident/Calls:

1238Hrs. 602 P.C.(Trespassing)@514 W. 7™(B.S. Taqueria)
Officer Hernandez had a observed a female hispanic(Jane Doe) refusing to leave the property at the aforementioned

location. Multiple attempts were made to get S/Jane doe to relocate, LAPD Sgt. Thomas (Unit# 1FB23) was patrolling

E/Bound on
7" Street stopped and assisted. LAPD Sgt. Thomas warned and advised S/Jane doe who then relocated w/bound on 7%

No further assistance was needed. Tag# 216

District Information:
. 234 S. Figueroa (Bunker Hill Walkway) - The Walkway was patrolled to ensure no trespassing/loitering activity.

No problems to report.

. Lower Grand- The location was cleared of all wellness checks/encampment in the area at 0600Hrs. Follow ups
were conducted through the shift.

. 7Th Street- T3 and Edward units were deployed for all activity and heavy pedestrian traffic. No major incidents
to report.
. 3rd and Main (S/E Corner) One encampment was on the location. encampments were taken down and cleared

from the area, A wash-down and sweep was conducted, follow ups will be conducted through the shift.

Miscellaneous Information

. AM shift conducted bike maintenance.

. VIR’s were conducted by Officer Bernal.
. Dispatched was relived for all her breaks.
. IR# 150731-072 was completed.

Sgt. Jimenez (S-4)



Administrator

From: DCBID Corporals

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 12:05 AM

To: DCBID WatchCommanders; C1-DCBID; L1-DCBID; S1-DCBID
Cc: Ken Nakano

Subject: District PM Shift Summary 7/30/15

District PM Shift Summary
Thursday, July 30, 2015

Noteworthy Incidents/ Calls:

No major calls.

District Information:
¢ 900 Midway was frequently patrolled during the shift. No activity to report.
e  HSC every hour was conducted outside the station. The location was clear of activity. There was no graffiti done
on the construction wooden walls.
e  Pershing detail concluded with no incidents.
e  Extra presence was provided on 7 St. due to the high volume of pedestrian traffic visiting the restaurants and

night clubs/ bars. No major incidents.

Miscellaneous Information
e Pest Dewey arrived at 2350 hours, The EM WC will collect the invoice.
e PM shift conducted bike maintenance.
e Station detail was conducted by Officer Sanchez, J.

Sgt. Godinez (§-2)
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